

Minutes from October 3, 2018 FCTSAA Meeting at 6:30pm @ FCTS Cafe

Attendees: Suzanne (Therrien) Bateman, Veronica (Baker) Johnson, Marcus McLaurin, JoAnn Pollard, Bill Costa, Leeann (Brooks) Begos, Lisa (Brooks) Bardsley, and Sarah Miles (Autumn's Bistro Representative)

Finance Report: read and accepted

Secretary Report: read and accepted

Old Business:

*Dues that are due and owed still---*Tom Barry, Angela Wait, Bob Flaherty, Ed Terault, Brad Tombs, Tina Carey. Anna Antes, Roland Matthews and William (Bill) Jamieson are still due. Mr. Thomas Specht is due this month with Joshua and Nicholas White (they usually pay at PumpkinFest).

PumpkinFest- Tom (Lisa's husband) and Autumn's Bistro crew have all volunteered to work. Veronica will deliver the food permit application to the Board of Health. We will use Autumn's or Lisa's Square for credit/debit cards.

By-Laws--- Preparing a code of conduct. Changing a few of the by-laws wording to make them clearer. Working on the At-Large members rules.

New Business:

*Christmas Dinner and Gift Exchange---*Scheduled for December "??". Bring a Secret Santa gift valued between \$10-\$20. We will do a potluck style dinner for us also.

*Letters to Members-*Sending out letters to members that have their dues due with a 30-Day limit to the payment.

*Hubies-*Hubie's is willing to do another event and do it annually also, maybe even do a brew tasting.

*Advertising Committee-*Susan was elected to be on the advertising committee, since she owns the page. JoAnn is administrator.

*Email-*Password for JoAnn, Suzanne, and Marcus only.

*Fundraising Event Ideas-*Tabled to next meeting.

Next meeting: November 14, 2018@FCTS Cafe at 6:00pm. Bring your own food.

End of Meeting: 7:32pm